PUR-1238

WASHINGTON COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
Washington County Administration Building
100 West Washington Street, Room 320
Hagerstown, Maryland 21740-4748
Telephone: 240-313-2330, FAX: 240-313-2331

PUR-1249
ADDENDUM NO. 1
INVITATION TO BID
AIRFIELD PAVEMENT MARKING AT
HAGERSTOWN REGIONAL AIRPORT
DATE: Monday, April 14, 2014

BIDS DUE: Wednesday, April 16, 2014
2:00 P.M., (DST)

To Bidders:
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form.
This Addendum consists of three (3) pages and one (1) Attachment “A”.
NOTE: All bidders must enter the County Administration Building through the front door, 100
West Washington Street entrance, and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing Department
to submit their bid. Alternate routes are now controlled by a door access system.
ITEM NO. 1:

Inquiry: I would like to know if there are any Federal funds and if there are there any
DBE requirement? If this is Maryland procurement if so why is there no MDOT, DBE
or MBE REQUIREMENT?
Response: No federal or state funding is involved. No DBE goal.

ITEM NO. 2:

Inquiry:

Requesting plan holders list, Pre-bid meeting sign in sheet, and minutes.

Response: There are no minutes or plan holders list. The Pre-Bid meeting sign-in sheet
is attached (Attachment A).
ITEM NO. 3:

Inquiry:

What wage rates are to be used for this contract?

Response: This is not a prevailing wage for this project.
ITEM NO. 4:

Inquiry: Item X-20: Is high pressure water an acceptable method to do the marking
removal?
Response: Yes.
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ITEM NO. 5:

Inquiry:

Can contractor work in more than one area at a time?

Response: Refer to phasing plans for work execution.
ITEM NO. 6:

Inquiry: I do not see where and how Runway 9/27 is to be closed; is the owner or
contractor providing runway closure x’s? Who is setting them up and removing them?
Response: Owner/Engineer will be responsible for the coordination and closure of the
runway for runway centerline marking.

ITEM NO. 7:

Inquiry:
water?

For existing marking removal by water blasting, would the airport provide

Response: Airport will provide water from the hydrant located in the employee parking
lot by the Terminal Building.
ITEM NO. 8:

Inquiry:

Are there any restrictions on the work hours and/or weekends?

Response: Work can be performed during daylight hours any day of the week with the
exception of Mondays and Fridays during Allegiant Air flight operations. On Mondays
and Fridays, runway centerline work cannot be performed.
ITEM NO. 9:

Inquiry:

What does the pavement marking removal quantity include?

Response: Marking removal is required for all surface painted signs only.
ITEM NO. 10:

Inquiry:

Is Bid Bond required?

Response: Bid Bond is not required for this project.
ITEM NO. 11:

Inquiry:

Please clarify the bonding requirements.

Response: See ITEM NO. 10 above in this Addendum.
ITEM NO. 12:

Inquiry:

Location and availability to a fire hydrant.

Response: See ITEM NO. 7 above in this Addendum.
ITEM NO. 13:

Inquiry:

No addendums have been issued?

Response: This is the first and only Addendum.
ITEM NO. 14:

Inquiry:

Can we use grinding (Graco Grindlazor) for the removal of the paint?

Response: Grinding is not permitted.
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ITEM NO. 15:

Inquiry: Are you requiring a vacuum sweeper for clean up? Usually the debris can
just be blow off the pavement
Response: Vacuum sweeper is not required. Contractor shall be responsible for
washing off or blowing off any debris from the pavement.
By Authority of:

Karen R. Luther, CPPO
Purchasing Director
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, MARYLAND

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)

